

Curriculum vitae: Jørgen Lundgaard Jensen



Jørgen is a Marine Engineer associated with IMOCgroup. Jørgen has a wealth of operational and management experience from working within the Oil & Offshore Industry for APM / MAERSK mainly in the North Sea and the Middle East region.

Daily function

- Damage Surveys
- Project Management, Reviews & Consultancy
- Technical Support & Due Diligence Reviews
- Plant commissioning
- JH143 Surveys & Risk Assessments
- Quality Assurance Audits

Industry experience

- 2020+ Associated Surveyor with IMOCgroup
- 2012-2019 Sr. Project Manager with APMM / Total, Maersk Oil Denmark and Aberdeen
- 2006-2011 Head of Offshore Construction, APMM, Maersk Oil Qatar
- 1996-2005 Commissioning Superintendent, Project Manager with APMM, Maersk Oil
- 1988-1995 Site Superintendent with APMM
- 1987 Development Engineer with Sabro Refrigeration
- 1977-1984 Marine Engineer

Educational background

- BSc. Electronics & Control Systems
- BEng Marine Engineering

Scandinavian Approach – Local Response